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ADDENDUM THREE 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

RE: 

March 31, 2016 

All Bidders 

Dianna Gilliland, Buyer 
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 

Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5228 OF 
to be opened April 12, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central 
Time 

Questions and Answers 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1. Under Hydraulic System:  
Driveline to be 1350 series Spicer.  Is this 
correct?  A more normal application would be a 
1310 series.  1350 may be too large to pass 
through the front cross-member.  We just want 
to confirm the driveshaft series. 

Please comply to specifications as written. 

1350 Series Driveshaft. 

2. 33. Page 34 - Is the front cross conveyor to be
manufactured from 201 stainless steel, same as
the body?

Change Section 33.A to read: The front 
cross conveyor and spinner to be 
constructed of 201 stainless steel. 

3. 34. A. Page 35 - Is the spinner assembly to be
manufactured from 201 stainless steel?

Change 34.A to read: The spinner assembly 
shall be manufactured from 201 stainless 
steel and shall have a material deflector 
shield integral to the body. 

4. 34. C. Page 35 - Monroe's standard front
spinner assembly is a 20" disc, is this
accecptable? 24" is standard rear discharge
only.

Change Section 34.C to read: The spinner 
disc shall be a minimum 20 inch in diameter 
and manufactured of polyurethane with six 
molded-in fins. 

5. 35. G.1. Page 36 - Is the stainless steel cab
guard to be painted?

No. Stainless steel cab shield is not to be 
painted. 
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6. 36. A.1. Page 36 - Would the State prefer 
stainless steel mudflap brackets as body is 
stainless steel? 

Yes. Body mounted mud flap brackets 
should be stainless steel. 

7. 37. G.4. Page 37 - Weather proof valve 
enclosure - Mild or Stainless steel? 

Manufacturer standard weatherproof 
enclosure required. May be mild or stainless 
steel. 

8. 37. J.1. Page 40 - Hydraulic reservoir - Mild or 
Stainless steel? 

Change Section 37.J.1 to read: Hydraulic 
reservoir constructed of stainless steel to be 
minimum 30 gallon oil capacity with five 
gallon expansion space for total volume 
area of 35 gallon. 

9, 3. A. Page 53 - Is a fabricated front wing post 
acceptable? Fabricated post have been 
approved and supplied on past contracts. 

Yes. Fabricated wing post may be 
acceptable. Vendor to supply drawing, 
material list or other information with bid for 
review by NDOR prior to award. 

10. 4. B. Page 56 - Is a fabricated front wing post 
acceptable? Fabricated post have been 
approved and supplied on past contracts. 

See # 9. 

11. 3. B. Page 58 - Is a fabricated front wing post 
acceptable? Fabricated post have been 
approved and supplied on past contracts. 

See # 9. 

12. Would the State except the Monroe Para-Glide 
front wing post as an option? 

Vendor may supply pricing and information 
in regards to offering an alternative front 
wing post in lieu of specified post. 

13. Will the NDOR still release the Chassis 
Payment after the Chassis Pilot has been 
approved and the chassis have been delivered 
to the Body Companies as they have in the 
Past? 

NDOR may release payment for the “Chassis 
only” portion of PO. Chassis must be 
delivered to and accepted by the body 
company. Balance of payment will be made 
only after delivery, inspection and acceptance 
of completed units.  

14. #7:  Brakes - Bendix AD-9si dryer acceptable in 
lieu of AD-IP? 
 
Description: The new AD-9si has a spin-on 
desiccant cartridge and an air governor that is 
integrated into the dryer housing in addition to 
the following improvements: 
 
• A more compact and space-efficient design  
• Improved air flow and purge volume  
• Reduced weight: approximately 10 pounds 
lighter 

Comply with specification as written. 
 
NDOR search found no information for 
“Bendix AD-9si”. 
          
Bendix model AD-IS, Wabco 1200P or 
Wabco 1200 Plus are acceptable OEM 
equivalents.  
 
Please state in bid what is to be provided. 

15. #8F:  Engine 
Do we need to include a snow door for the air 
inlet/air cleaner? 

Snow door should be installed if available 
from OEM. Please state what is to be 
provided. 

16. #10B:  Cooling 
How do we mark the bid sheet properly if our 
OEM does not require a coolant filter? 

Vendor should check box “No & Provide 
Alternative” and then state in comment box 
no filter required. 

17. #11C:  Fuel Tank 
Davco 482 allowed in lieu of 384 model?   See 
attached 

Comply with specification as written. Davco 
482 does not appear to have option for 
engine coolant heating of fuel. 

18. In regards to frame strength, will you accept 
2,460,000 RBM in lieu of 2,500,000? 

Comply with specification as written. 

19. Will the State allow for the inclusion of a driver’s 
side airbag as in ALL passenger cars for the 
safety of the State employees? 

Vendor may supply driver’s side airbag as 
standard OEM equipment. 
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20. Will the State accept ‘black’ plastic mirror heads 

in lieu of ‘chromed’ plastic mirror heads? Same 
material, different finish. 

OEM “Plastic” mirrors shall have a “bright 
steel or chromed” exterior appearance. 

21. 5. A.2 -We only have the option for sealed front 
hubs. This is what we install up to 23,000 lb 
front axles. Will this be acceptable? Can provide 
additional information upon request. 

Comply with specification or mark exception 
box. Vendor should supply information in 
comments box. 

22. 5. B and 5.B.1-Specifications called for both 
40,000 lb and 46,000 lb rear suspension. Could 
you clear this up? 

Rear axles may be rated for 20,000 pounds 
each, 40,000 lbs. tandem. Suspension 
assembly shall be rated at 46,000 pound 
capacity. 

23. 8. A – Our 11 liter engine exceeds your 
specifications. It has 1560 lb ft torque and 395 
HP. This is a solid platform we have had out 
since 2007 and pull have been pulling loads 
over 80,000 lbs. 

Comply with specification. 

24. 8. B – Is horizontal exhaust to mean under cab 
dpf/scr with vertical stack? 

Comply with specification. DPF/SCR 
exhaust system should be under cab if 
possible. Vertical mount in back of cab may 
interfere with cab shield and wing post 
installations. 

25. 11. A.2 – if stainless fuel tank is not available 
what material would be required? Do you want 
to specify the tank strap material, stainless or 
steel. 

If stainless steel fuel tank cannot be 
provided then OEM steel or aluminum tank 
is to be provided. Fuel tank straps shall be 
stainless steel. 

26. 11. B – If stainless tank is available but not in 
truck manufacturers data book would this be 
acceptable. 

Vendors may outsource fuel tank. Vendor to 
provide information on manufacturer, tank 
specifications, and supplier part number. 
After market fuel tanks shall be “certified” to 
meet FMCSA Standards for “side mounted” 
fuel tanks. FMCSA regulations Section 393, 
subpart E 

27. 20. C – will 24 si alternator or leece neville be 
acceptable? 

Comply with specification as written. 

28.  Can Henderson bid our munibody for the 5228 
OF bid so the state will not have just one bidder 
for that package? 

Comply with specification as written. 
 
Vendors may contact NDOR Fleet 
Management at later date to discuss test, 
evaluate and approval process for bodies 
other than specified in this bid invitation.  

28. 
 

Will the spec be changed to state the stainless 
steel fuel tank straps MUST be bid? 

Stainless steel fuel tank straps are required.  

29. Can the Wabco 1200 UP air dryer be bid? It is 
nearly identical to the AD-IP.  
http://www.meritorwabco.com/MeritorWABCO_docu
ment/SP0993.pdf 

See answer to #14. 

30.  What is the final stance regarding unitized front 
axles? The answer seemed vague, ‘comply with 
spec or check no and provide alternative”. Need 
clarification 

Comply with specification or mark exception 
box. Vendor should supply information in 
comments box. 

 

This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 

http://www.meritorwabco.com/MeritorWABCO_document/SP0993.pdf
http://www.meritorwabco.com/MeritorWABCO_document/SP0993.pdf

